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Country  Publication institute Website Language 

Austria (AT) BVA – Central Office for 
public procurement 

http://www.bmwfw.gv.at/Wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtschaftsrecht/Seiten/Bundesvergabeamt.aspx German,  
partially Eng-
lish 

Austria (AT) Pep-online – tenders plat-
form 

www.pep-online.at German, 
English 

Belgium 
(BE) 

16 Procurement – General 
information about tenders 

www.publicprocurement.be 
 

French/ 
Dutch 

Belgium 
(BE) 

e-Notification – National 
database for public pro-
curement 

https://enot.publicprocurement.be 
 

Dutch/ 
French/ 
German/ 
English Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 
(BIH) 

B&H tender portal https://www.ejn.gov.ba/ 
https://www.javnenabavke.gov.ba/ 
 

Bosnian, 
Croatian and 
Serbian 

Bulgaria 
(BG) 

Public Procurement Agen-
cy – tenders portal 

http://www.aop.bg/index.php?ln=1 

https://eumis2020.government.bg/en/s/Procedure/Active 
 

Bulgarian/ 
English 

Croatia (HR) Narodne novine – Tenders 
platform 

https://www.nn.hr/ Croatian 

Croatia (HR) Portal javne nabave – Of-
fice for public procurement 

http://www.javnanabava.hr/default.aspx 
 

Croatian, 
English 

Czech Re-
publik (CZ) 

Czech official bulletin https://www.vestnikvereijnychzakazek.cz/ 
http://www.isvz.cz/ISVZ/Podpora/ISVZ.aspx 
 
 
 

Czech 

Denmark 
(DK) 

Konkurrence- og For-
brugerstyrelsen - National 
database for public pro-
curement 

www.udbud.dk 
 

Danish 

Denmark 
(DK) 

Licitationen - National da-
tabase for public procure-
ment 

http://www.licitationen.dk 
 

Danish 

Denmark 
(DK) 

SKI - Nationale National 
database for public pro-
curement 

www.ski.dk  Danisch,  
partially Eng-
lish 

Denmark 
(DK) 

Udbudsportalen – Infor-
mation for contracting au-
thority and companies 

http://www.udbudsportalen.dk 
 

Danish 

http://www.bmwfw.gv.at/Wirtschaftspolitik/Wirtschaftsrecht/Seiten/Bundesvergabeamt.aspx
http://www.pep-online.at/
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https://www.ejn.gov.ba/
https://www.javnenabavke.gov.ba/
http://www.aop.bg/index.php?ln=1
https://eumis2020.government.bg/en/s/Procedure/Active
https://www.nn.hr/
http://www.javnanabava.hr/default.aspx
https://www.vestnikvereijnychzakazek.cz/
http://www.isvz.cz/ISVZ/Podpora/ISVZ.aspx
http://www.udbud.dk/
http://www.licitationen.dk/
http://www.ski.dk/
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Country   Publication institute Website Language 

Estonia 
(EST) 

E-Riigihangete Keskkonda 
- National database for 
public procurement 

https://riigihanked.riik.ee 
 
 

Estonian, 
English 

Finland 
(FIN)  

national database for pub-
lic procurement 
 

https://www.hankintailmoitukset.fi/fi/ 
 

Finish 

Finland 
(FIN) 

Credita – tenders-platform http://www.credita.fi/ 
 
 

Finish 

Finland 
(FIN) 

Finnish Competition and 
Consumer Authority  

http://www.kkv.fi 
 

Finish, Eng-
lish, Swedish 

France (FR) Plate-forme des Achats de 
l’Etat – Governmental pro-
curement platform 

https://www.marches-publics.gouv.fr/?page=entreprise.EntrepriseHome 
 

French, Eng-
lish, Spanish 

France (FR) Marchesonline - public 
procurement portal 

http://www.marchesonline.com 
(all tenders above 90.000 €) 
 

French 

France (FR) Boamp – procurement por-
tal of state, Municipalities 
and Institutions 

http://www.boamp.fr 
(official platform for tenders above the thresholds) 
 

French 

France (FR) Journal Officiel – Electronic 
official journal  

http://www.journal-officiel.gouv.fr 
 
 

French 

Germany 
(DE) 

Very diversified structure. 
No compulsory central 
database for publication. 

www.bund.de/ausschreibungen 
 

German 

Greece 
(GR) 

ΕΘΝΙΚΟ ΤΥΠΟΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ 
– Official Gazette 

http://www.eprocurement.gov.gr 
 
 
 

Greek 

Hungary 
(HU) 

Közbeszerzési Hatóság – 
General information about 
tender process 

http://www.kozbeszerzes.hu Hungarian, 
English, 
German Ireland (IRL) eTenders - National data-

base for public procure-
ment 

http://www.etenders.gov.ie 
 
 

English, Irish 
 

Ireland (IRL) National Procurement Ser-
vice - National database 
for public procurement 

http://www.procurement.ie 
 

English, Irish 
 

Ireland (IRL) Public Private Partnership - 
Informationen about Public 
Private Partnerships in 
Irland 

http://ppp.gov.ie 
 
 

English, Irish 
 

https://riigihanked.riik.ee/
https://www.hankintailmoitukset.fi/fi/
http://www.credita.fi/
http://www.kkv.fi/
https://www.marches-publics.gouv.fr/?page=entreprise.EntrepriseHome
http://www.marchesonline.com/
http://www.boamp.fr/
http://www.journal-officiel.gouv.fr/
http://www.bund.de/ausschreibungen
http://www.eprocurement.gov.gr/
http://www.kozbeszerzes.hu/
http://www.etenders.gov.ie/
http://www.procurement.ie/
http://ppp.gov.ie/


 
 

Country   Publication institute Website Language 

Iceland 
(ISL) 

Ríkiskaup – tenders plat-
form an d governmental 
trade center 

http://www.rikiskaup.is 
 
 

Icelandic, 
partially Eng-
lish 

Italy (IT) AppaltiInLinea – Infor-
mation about public pro-
curement 

http://www.appaltiinlinea.it 
 
 

Italian, Eng-
lish, French, 
Spanish, 
German 

Italy (IT) Gazzetta Ufficiale – Italien 
Official Gazette 

http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it 
 
 

Italian 

Italy (IT) Lavori pubblici – Tenders 
platform 

http://www.lavoripubblici.it 
 

Italian 

Italy (IT) AVCP – National Anticor-
ruption Authority 

www.antoicorruzione.it 
 

Italian 

Latvia (LVA) 
 

Latvian Procurement 
Monitoring Bureau 

 

http://www.iub.gov.lv 
 

Latvian 

Latvia (LVA) 
 

Private tender portal of 
tenders in Latvia, Lithuania, 
Estonia 

https://iub.lv/ Latvian, Russian, 
Estonian, 
Lithuanian 

Latvia (LVA) E-Iepirkums – Governmen-
tal, public, municipal and 
private tenders 

http://www.e-iepirkums.lv 
 

Latvian 

Latvia (LVA) Latvijas Vēstnesis – official 
journal 

https://www.vestnesis.lv 
 
 

Latvian 

Lichtenstein 
(LI) 

Fachstelle Öffentliches 
Auftragswesen – office for 
public procurement 

http://www.faw.llv.li 
 
 

German 

Lithuania 
(LTU) 
 

Viešųjų pirkimų tarnyba – 
office for public procure-
ment 

http://www.vpt.lt/rtmp8/dtd 
 
 

Lithuanian, 
English 

Lithuania 
(LTU) 
 

Centrine viešųjų pirkimų – 
tender portal 

http://cvpp.lt 
 
 

Lithuanian 

Luxemburg 
(LUX) 

www.marches.public.lu – 
tender portal 

www.marches.public.lu French 

Malta (MT) Department of Contracts, 
Government of Malta – 
Tender platform 

https://contracts.gov.mt/en/Pages/Home-DepartmentOfContracts.aspx English,  
Maltese 

Montenegro 
(MNE) 

Public procurement admin-
istration of Montenegro 

http://www.ujn.gov.me/en/ 
 

Montenegrin/ 
English 

http://www.rikiskaup.is/
http://www.appaltiinlinea.it/
http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it/
http://www.lavoripubblici.it/
http://www.antoicorruzione.it/
http://www.iub.gov.lv/
https://iub.lv/
http://www.e-iepirkums.lv/
https://www.vestnesis.lv/
http://www.faw.llv.li/
http://www.vpt.lt/rtmp8/dtd
http://cvpp.lt/
http://www.marches.public.lu/
https://contracts.gov.mt/en/Pages/Home-DepartmentOfContracts.aspx
http://www.ujn.gov.me/en/


 
 

Country   Publication institute Website Language 

Netherlands 
(NL) 

Ministerie van Econo-
mische Zaken – Ministry of 
economics 

https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/onderwerpen/aanbesteden 
 

Dutch 

Netherlands 
(NL) 

Aanbestedingskalender – 
Procurement plattform 

https://aanbestedingskalender.nl/ 
 

Dutch 

Netherlands 
(NL) 

Tender Ned – Procurement 
plattform 

https://www.tenderned.nl 
https://www.tenderned.nl/cms/english 
 
 
 

Dutch 

Netherlands 
(NL) 

PIANOo – Conuseling 
Center 

https://www.pianoo.nl/ 
 

Dutch, parti-
ally Englisch 

Northern 
Ireland (GB) 

Central Procurement Di-
rectorate 

http://www.dfpni.gov.uk/cpd 
 

English 

Norway 
(NOR) 

Anskaffelser – Councelling 
platform 

http://anskaffelser.no/e-handel Norwegian 

Norway 
(NOR) 

Klagenemnda for offentlige 
anskaffelser (KOFA) – 
Complaints office for public 
procurement 

http://www.kofa.no Norwegian,  
partially Eng-
lish 

Norway 
(NOR) 

Doffin - Database for of-
fentlige innkjøp – tenders 
platform 

http://www.doffin.no 
 

Norwegian 

Norway 
(NOR) 

Achilles – Companies 
database 

http://www.achilles.com Norwegian,  
English 

Portugal 
(PT) 

Agência Nacional de Com-
pras Públicas – National 
Agencyfor public procure-
ment 
 

https://catalogo.espap.pt/catalogo/ Portuguese,  
English 

Portugal 
(PT) 

Díario Da República Ele-
tronico – Electronic Official 
Journal 

http://www.dre.pt/ Portuguese 

Poland (PL) Urząd Zamówień Pub-
licznych – Office for public 
procurement 

http://www.uzp.gov.pl Polish, Eng-
lish 

Republic of 
North Mac-
edonia (MK) 
 

Electronic System for Pub-
lic Procurement 

https://e-nabavki.gov.mk Macedonian  
Slowak  
English, Bul-
garian Romania 

(RO) 
 

e-licitatie – tender platform http://www.e-licitatie.ro Romanian 

https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/onderwerpen/aanbesteden
https://aanbestedingskalender.nl/
https://www.tenderned.nl/
https://www.tenderned.nl/cms/english
https://www.pianoo.nl/
http://www.dfpni.gov.uk/cpd
http://anskaffelser.no/e-handel
http://www.kofa.no/
http://www.doffin.no/
http://www.achilles.com/
https://catalogo.espap.pt/catalogo/
http://www.dre.pt/
http://www.uzp.gov.pl/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://www.e-licitatie.ro/


 
 

Country   Publication institute Website Language 

Scotland 
(GBR) 

Public Contracts Scotland 
– tender portal of the scot-
tish government 

http://www.publiccontractsscotland.gov.uk 
 

English 

Sweden 
(SE) 

Ekonomistyrningsverket – 
General information about 
public procurement 

http://www.esv.se 
 

Schwedish,  
partially Eng-
lish 

Sweden 
(SE) 

Allego – tender platform http://www.allego.se/home.aspx 
 

Schwedish,  
English 

Sweden 
(SE) 

Konkurrensverket – Anti-
trust Authority 

http://www.konkurrensverket.se 
 

Schwedish,  
Englisch 

Switzerland 
(CH) 

SIMAP – Information sys-
tem about public procure-
ment 

https://www.simap.ch 
 

German, 
French, Itali-
an, English 

Switzerland 
(CH) 

SHAB – Official Gazette of 
commerce 

https://www.shab.ch 
 

German, 
French, Itali-
an, English Serbia 

(SRB) 
Портал јавних набавки – 
Office for public procure-
ment 

http://portal.ujn.gov.rs 
 

Serbian 

Slovakia 
(SVK) 

Office for Public Procure-
ment  

http://www.uvo.gov.sk/ 
 

Slowak, 
English 

Slovenia 
(SVN) 

Uradni list – Official Jour-
nal 

http://www.uradni-list.si 
 

Slowene 

Spain (ES) Boletín Oficial del Estado – 
Official Journal 

http://www.boe.es/publicaciones 
 

Spanish 

Spain (ES) 
Canary Is-
lands (IC) 

Boletín Oficial de Canarias 
– Official Jornal 

http://www.gobcan.es 
 

Spanish 

Turkey 
(TUR) 

Public Procurement Au-
thority – Authority for public 
procurement 

http://www.ihale.gov.tr 
http://www.cfcu.gov.tr/tenders 
 
 

Türkish 

Ukraine 
(UKR) 

Ukrainian Public Procure-
ments – National portal for 
public procurement 

https://tender.me.gov.ua/EDZFrontOffice Ukrainisch,  
Russisch, 
Englisch 

Ukraine 
(UKR) 

Ministry of Economic De-
velopment and Trade  

http://www.kmu.gov.ua/control/en Ukrain, Eng-
lish 

http://www.publiccontractsscotland.gov.uk/
http://www.esv.se/
http://www.allego.se/home.aspx
http://www.konkurrensverket.se/
https://www.simap.ch/
https://www.shab.ch/
http://portal.ujn.gov.rs/
http://www.uvo.gov.sk/
http://www.uradni-list.si/
http://www.boe.es/publicaciones
http://www.gobcan.es/
http://www.ihale.gov.tr/
http://www.cfcu.gov.tr/tenders
https://tender.me.gov.ua/EDZFrontOffice
http://www.kmu.gov.ua/control/en


 
 

Country   Publication institute Website Language 

Ukraine 
(UKR) 

Антимонопольний комітет 
України – Antitrust Autho-
rity 

http://www.amc.gov.ua Ukrain, Eng-
lish, Russian 

United 
States of 
America 
(USA) 

Federal business opportuni-
ties 

https://www.fbo.gov/?s=main&mode=list&tab=list English 

United 
States of 
America 
(USA) 

System for Award Manage-
ment 

https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/ English 

UK United 
Kingdom 
(GB) 

Contracts Finder – tender 
portal of government 

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Search 
 

English 

UK United 
Kingdom 
(GB) 

Supplying The South West 
– regional tender portal 

https://www.supplyingthesouthwest.org.uk English 

UK United 
Kingdom 
(GB) 

CompeteFor – tender por-
tal for large projects 

http://www.competefor.com English 

UK United 
Kingdom 
(GB) 

Winning Tenders – notifi-
cation services about ten-
ders 

http://www.winningtenders.eu English 

UK United 
Kingdom 
(GB) 

MyTenders – Tender plat-
form 

http://www.mytenders.org English 

Wales/ UK 
United 
Kingdom 
(GB) 
 
 

Sell2Wales – Government´s 
Initiative 
 

http://www.sell2wales.gov.uk/ English, 
Welsh 
 Cyprus (CY) Treasury of the Republic – 

Central information service 
about public procurement 

http://www.treasury.gov.cy/treasury/publicpro/ppro.nsf/dmlindex_en/dmlindex_en?OpenDocument Greek, Eng-
lish 

 

http://www.amc.gov.ua/
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Search
https://www.supplyingthesouthwest.org.uk/
http://www.competefor.com/
http://www.winningtenders.eu/
http://www.mytenders.org/
http://www.sell2wales.gov.uk/
http://www.treasury.gov.cy/treasury/publicpro/ppro.nsf/dmlindex_en/dmlindex_en?OpenDocument

